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Vicki Weeks
Grass-cel
40 Rutherford Avenue, Burraneer, NSW 2230 AUSTRALIA

Dear Vicki,

This letter is to confirm that KM Tubular is in the process of an assessment to certify products under GECA's
Recycled Products standard. The products that are being certified are:

e Grass-Cel Porous Paving Blocks
e Gravel-Cel Porous Paving Blocks
e Pebble-Cel Porous Paving Blocks

GECA cannot confirm that a certificate of conformance and subsequent GECA certification will be granted, only
that the assessment process is in progress.

We would be happy to confirm this and update you and your potential suppliers on this process and outcome
as necessary.

Please note that this letter of intent is valid up to 07/01/2024.

Please do not hesitate to contact us for more information and/or support as required.

Yours sincerely,

‘<

Josh Begbie

CEO | Good Environmental Choice Australia
Level 25/100 Mount St, North Sydney NSW 2060
Ph: (02) 9699 2850 | Website: http://www.geca.eco | Email: josh@geca.org.au
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